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¥M 0il Cons. Commission

Drawer DD
Artesia, NN 88210

April 5, 1988

Bureau of Land Management gg'-f 5‘
P. 0. Box 1397 g

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 ma 9 ﬁg
. )
Attn: Stan Mayo o :: m
g%f o :ﬁ
Re: NM-65342 E,_ - o

mS &

oot

Gentlemen:

This letter is to advise you that effective 12/Oi/87 the Middlebrook
3 #1 in the NEY%SWY% of Sec. 3, T. 10 S., R. 30 E., Chaves Co., New
Mexico was put on as a producing gas well.

If our office can be of further assistance, please contact us at the
above number.

Thank you for your time.
Very truly,

TOM BROWN, INC.

Pam.b&mft%

Barbara Teague
Production Analyst
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